
From: Nicole Spear
To: Joanne Glass
Subject: FW: Addtional Crossing of the Clarence River at Grafton - EIS copy
Date: Friday, 26 September 2014 9:57:10 AM
Attachments: image005.png

image006.png
image003.png

Hi Joanne,
 
In relation to the viaduct replacement our Heritage Manager is currently out on site visits and
has not been able to provide comment.
 
However, there are ongoing discussions and stakeholder reviews in relation to the replacement
and all relevant approvals and works will be under ARTC procedures and protocols.
 
Our Heritage department will require archival records due to the Heritage significance of the
bridge.
 
Regards,
 

Nicole Spear  Property Officer
Australian Rail Track Corporation  |  5/33 Newton Street, Broadmeadow NSW 2292

P  +61 2 4941 9620  |  M 0428 469 981  |  E NSpear@artc.com.au  | W  www.artc.com.au  

The information in this email and any attachments to it is confidential and unless you are the intended recipient, you are not authorised to disseminate,  copy, retain or rely
on  the whole  or any part of this communication. If  you have received this communication in error please notify ARTC on  +618 8  8217 4366.  While we have taken  various
steps to alert us  to the presence of computer viruses we do  not guarantee  that this communication is virus  free and we recommend you perform the necessary tests  before
opening.

 
 
 

From: Nicole Spear 
Sent: Friday, 26 September 2014 9:21 AM
To: 'Joanne Glass'
Subject: RE: Addtional Crossing of the Clarence River at Grafton - EIS copy
 
Hi Joanne,
 
ARTC have reviewed the EIS and advise the following:
 

·        Are RMS acquiring the Land on the southern bridge approach? If so, ARTC will need to
be notified as soon as possible or be provided with Plans of such. The Detailed Site
Investigation for the area will need to be sent to ARTC.

·        ARTC will need opportunity to review any proposed remedial action plans and final
validation reports.

 
Other than above the EIS has assessed the impacts on ARTC land/infrastructure.
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